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Direct Dial: (908) 252-4211 
Email: lmiller@norris-law.com 

July 20, 2022 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Carmen Diaz 
Acting Board Secretary 
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue, 1st Floor 
P.O. Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350 
Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov

Re: In the Matter of the Joint Petition of Montague Water and Sewer Companies for an 
Increase in Rates for Water and Sewer Service 
BPU Docket No.: WR22010018 
OAL Docket No.: PUC 535-22 

Dear Acting Board Secretary Diaz: 

This firm represents the Petitioners, Montague Water and Sewer Companies, in connection 
with the above-referenced proceeding.  

Enclosed herewith are the tariffs for both water and sewer service. 

400 Crossing Boulevard
8th Floor

P.O. Box 5933
Bridgewater, NJ  08807 

T: 908-722-0700
F: 908-722-0755 

mailto:Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov


Norris McLaughlin, P.A. 
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Page 2 

Please acknowledge receipt of this cover letter and enclosures in accordance with the e-filing 
procedures approved by the Board on March 19, 2020.  

Very truly yours, 

NORRIS McLAUGHLIN P.A. 

LAURA M.MILLER 
Enclosures 

cc: Susan McClure, Managing Attorney, Rate Counsel (smcclure@rpa.nj.gov) 
Christine Juarez, Deputy Rate Counsel (cjuarez@rpa.nj.gov) 
Emily Smithman, Deputy Rate Counsel (esmithman@rpa.nj.gov) 
Brandon Simmons, OAG (Brandon.Simmons@law.njoag.gov)  
Pamela Owen, OAG (Pamela.Owen@law.njoag.gov) 
Meliha Arnautovic, OAG (Meliha.Arnautovic@law.njoag.gov) 
Mike Kammer, Director of Division of Water, BPU (Mike.Kammer@bpu.nj.gov) 
Magdy Mekhaeil, Division of Water, BPU (Magdy.Mekhaeil@bpu.nj.gov) 
Kyle Felton, Rate Analyst, BPU (Kyle.Felton@bpu.nj.gov) 
David Schmitt, Legal Specialist, General Counsel’s Office, BPU     

(David.Schmitt@bpu.nj.gov) 
Benjamin Witherell, Chief Economist, BPU (Benjamin.Witherell@bpu.nj.gov)
Jim Laskey, Esq., Norris McLaughlin (JLaskey@norris-law.com)  
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